
Subject: Hollywood Media District Request Use of Conference Room Thursday June 16th 11am to 2pm
From: Lisa Schechter
Date: 06/10/2016 11:10 AM
To:
CC: Simon Costello <scostello@laglc.org>, Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Dear Nolan:

Just left you a voice mail message regarding a request to use one of the conference rooms next Thursday June 16th from 11am to 2pm.  
The Hollywood Media BID would like to hold two small committee meetings back to back providing a lite lunch.   Please let me know if this 
date and time works for your schedule.

Upon consideration of this request for your conference room please respond to all.

Thank you

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org


